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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Management Qverview;

S. No Name of

Directors/KMPs
Designations

1. Ramawtar Agarwal Chairman and Managing Director
2. Mamta Devi Agarwal Whole-time director

3. Vithal Agarwal Whole-time director

4. Birdi Mai Dasot Independent Director

5. Banwari Lai Gupta Independent Director
6. Kanhiya Lai Sharma Non-Executive Director

7. Ajay Kumar Sharma Chief Financial Officer

8. Ambika Sharma Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer

Registered Office;

Shyam Dhani Industries, F438A, Road No. 12, Vishwakarma Industrial Area,
Jaipur, Rajasthan 302013

Factory Address:

Khasra No. 06/1067, Manpura Road, Jatawali Near Delhi bypass tehsil
Chomu Jaipur-303806

Contact Details!

Emailld:info@shyainspices.co.iii

Contact No.: 9257061811

@ Website: www.shyamspices.co.in

Statutory Auditor;

G.L DANGAYACH & Co, Chartered Accountants
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SHORTER NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETIN6

SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the IS"* Annual General Meeting of the Members of
SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as Shyam Dhani Industries
Private Limited) will be held on Saturday, the 20^ September, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. at
registered office of the company situated at Shyam Dhani Industries F-438A Road No 12 VKI
Area Jaipur, Rajasthan-302013 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business: -

Item No. l! Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements:

To receive consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the Financial
Year ended on March 31, 2025, along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

Item No. 2: Re-appointment of Director:

To Appoint the director in place of Mr. Ramawtar Agarwal (03269121) who retires by
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, seeks re-
appointment

Registered Office:

Shyam Dhani Industries
F-438A Road No 12 VKI Area

Jaipur, Rajasthan -302013

Place: Jaipur
Date: September 01,2025

By Order of the Board of Directors

For SHYAM DHANHNDUSTRIES LIMITED

SaMa\^taragarwal
Chairmaft^ftfc4awyrtrectcr

Chairman and Managing jplrg^gg121
(DIN:03289121)
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later than forty-eight
(48) hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,
etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can
act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the
a^regate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. in case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

3. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the
Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during
business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the
Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective
specimen signatures authorizing their representative[s] to attend and vote on their behalf
at the Meeting.

5. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at
the meeting.

6. The Annual Report, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are being sent to the Members.

7. Route map of the venue is annexed hereto.

JA/P(jd
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Route Map:
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To,
The Members of,

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited)

The Board of Directors of your company are pleased to present the 15''' Annual Report on the
business, operations and state of affairs of the Company together with Audited Financial
Statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31,2025.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company: (Standalone)

The Board's Report shall be prepared based on the standalone fmancial statements of the
company.

Financial Summary:

(AMOUNT IN LAKHS)

Particulars YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED

31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Total Revenue 12475.41 10763,63

Total Expenses 11397.62 9934.99

Proflt/Loss before Tax 1077.79 828.64

Current Tax 247.80 205.89

Deferred Tax 25.83 (2.59)
Excess/short provision relating to
earlier tax

0.00 0.00

Profit/Loss after Tax 804.16 625.34

The Highlights orthe Comoanv's Performance are as unden

During Fmancial Year 2024-25, your company achieved Rs. 12,468.04/- Lakhs Revenue
From Operations as compared to Rs. 10760.52/- lakhs in previous Rnancial year and
delivered Net Profit after Tax (PAT) of Rs. 804.16/-lakhs as compared to Rs. 625.34/- lakhs
in previous financial year.

AlPUR
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2. Web Address ofAnnual Retu rn. if anv:

In Accordance with Section 92(3] read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and
Administration] Rules, 2014 of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force] the copy ofannual return in the prescribed
format isavailable at https://www.shvamspices.co.in/Dapes/annual-return.

3. Company Backp-nund:

Our Company was incorporated as a "Private Limited Company" under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956,pursuant to a certificateof incorporationdated October 19,2010, and
having Corporate Identification Number U15499RJ2010PTC033117 issued by the RoC,
Rajasthan. Subsequently, our Company was converted into a "Pubiic Limited Company"
under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, pursuant to the approval accorded by our
Shareholders at their extra-ordinary general meeting held on August 20, 2024.
Consequently, the name of our Company was changed to "Shyam Dhani Industries
Limited" and a fresh certificate ofincorporation consequent upon conversion from a private
limited company to a public limited company was issued to our Company on October 08,
2024, and having Corporate Identification Number is U15499RI2010PLC033117 by the
Central Processing Centre,

4. Initial Public Offer f"lPO"^ of Eauitv Shares:

The Company's vision is to become the leadingprovider of"High-QualitySpice Products in
both National and Global Markets". In alignment with this vision, strategic initiatives are
being undertaken to expand market presence, enhance operational efficiency, and
strengthen the Company's brand value.

In this context during the period under review, the Board of Directors ("Board"), in its
meeting held on February 01, 2025, proposed to undertake an Initial Public OITering
("IPO") upto 57,84,000 Equity Shares at a price to be determined by the Board in
consultation with the Book Running Lead Manager (BRLM], Subsequently, the proposal for
the IPO was approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
February 25, 2025.

Pursuant to this approval during the period under review, the Company submitted an
application to the "National Stocl( Exchange of India Limited" (NSE) for in-principal
approval for the listing of its equity shares on the NSE EMERGE platform, which was filed on
March 28, 2025. However, the application was subsequently withdrawn after the closure of
the financial year, on May 12,2025 due to some prevailing market conditions.

Post closure of the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025, the Company has again applied
for In-Principle approval for listing of its equity shares on the "NSE EMERGE" platform as on
August 30, 2025. As of the date of this report, the application is under review and pending
for approval.
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5. Disclosure with regard to Meetings of the Board:

Board Meetings

During the period under review, the Board of Directors met 17 (Seventeen) times in
compliance with Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The time gap between any two
consecutive Board meetings did not exceed 120 days. These meetings were held to discuss
and decide upon various business strategies, policies, and other related matters. Details of
the Meetings along with the attendance of directors are as follows:

S. No Date of Board Total Number of Attendance

Meeting directors

as on the date of Number of %of

meeting directors

attended

attendance

1. 13-05-2024 3 3 100

2. 25-06-2024 3 3 100

3. 05-07-2024 3 3 100

4. 02-08-2024 3 3 100

5. 02-08-2024 3 3 100

6. 07-09-2024 3 3 100

7. 18-09-2024 3 3 100

8. 25-09-2024 3 3 100

9. 11-10-2024 3 3 100

10. 02-11-2024 3 3 100

11. 25-11-2024 6 6 100

12. 30-11-2024 6 4 66.67

13. 01-02-2025 6 6 100

14. 11-03-2025 6 6 100

15. 26-03-2025 6 5 83.34

16. 27-03-2025 6 5 83.34

17. 28-03-2025 6 5 83.34

6. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

• In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along wath proper explanation relating to material departures;

• The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
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• The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

• The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
• The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

7. Reporting of Frauds bv Auditors;

During the period under review, no frauds were reported by the auditors of the company
under section 143[12] of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. Committees of Board;

During the period under the review the status of the Company was changed from a "Private
Limited Company " to a "Public Limited Company" w.e.f; October 08. 2024. Pursuant to
this conversion and in compliance with the requirements of act the Board of Directors
("Board") has formed various committees such as "Audit Committee", "Stakeholders
Relationship Committee", and "Nomination and Remuneration Committee".

Additionally, during the Year the Company's Net Profit exceeded the prescribed threshold
limit as specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company
has constituted a "Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR"^ Committee" in compliance with
the provisions of the said Act Details regarding the composition of the CSR Committee, the
CSR Policy and the corresponding expenditures are provided in ^Annexure - 2).

The following are the details regarding the composition, meetings, and other aspects of the
committees:

Audit Committee:

That the Board of the Directors ("Board") in its meeting held on the November 25, 2024 has
constituted the 'Audit Committee' in pursuance of the requirements stipulated under
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee is comprised of 03 (Three)
Directors, Including 02 (Two) Independent Directors and 01 (One) Executive Director.
Details regarding the composition of the Audit Committee are outlined below:

Name DIN Designation in
Committee

Designation in Company

Banwari Lai Gupta 10821811 Chairman Independent Director

Birdi Mai Dasot 10821810 Member Independent Director

Ramawtar Agarwal 03289121 Member Chairman and Managing
Director

aous?
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During the Period under the review the Audit Committee met 03 (Three) times for the
purpose of recommending and reviewing the specific items as included in their terms of the
reference. Details of the meetings, along with the attendance record of committee members,
are as follows:

S.No Date of Meeting Total Number of Members

as on date of meeting
Number of Members

attended the meetins

1. 20-12-2024 3 3

2. 11-03-2025 3 3

3. 27-03-2025 3 3

Note:

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established the "VigilMechanism"and accordingly Framed Whistie Blower
Policy. This Policy enables to the employees to report to the Management the instances of the
unethical behaviour, actual or Suspected Fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct.
The Functioning of the vigil Mechanism are reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to
time. The Whistle Blower Poli<y of the company are also available on the website of the
company https://www.shvamspices.co.in/pages/policies

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

That the Board of the Directors ("Board") in its meeting held on the November 25, 2024 has
constituted the "Stakeholders Relationship Committee" in pursuance of the requirements
stipulated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee is comprised of 4
(Four] Directors, Including 02 (Two] Independent Directors 01 (One) Non-Executive Director
and 01 (One] Executive Director. Details regarding the composition of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee are outlined below:

Name DIN Designation in
Committee

Designation In Company

Kanhiya Lai Sharma 10823081 Chairman Non-Executive Director

Banwari Lai Gupta 10821811 Member Independent Director

Birdi Mai Dasot 10821810 Member Independent Director

Ramawtar Agarwal 03289121 Member Chairman and Managing
Director

During the period under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met once to
oversee the safeguards and measures adopted by the Company for the prevention of Insider
Trading, in the interest of protecting stakeholders. Details of the meetings, along with the
attendance record of committee members, are as follows;
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S.No Date of Meeting Total Number of Members

as on date of meeting
Number of Members

attended the meeting

1. 25-03-2025 4 3

Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

That the Board of the Directors in its meetings held on the November 25, 2024 has
constituted the "Nomination and Remuneration Committee" in pursuance of the
requirements stipulated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee is
comprised of 3 [Three] Non-Executive Directors out of which 2 (Two] directors are
Independent Details regarding the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are outlined below;

Name DIN Designation in
Committee

Designation in Company

Birdi Mai Dasot 10821810 Chairman Independent Director

Banwari Lai Gupta 10821811 Member Independent Director

Kanhiva Lai Sharma 10823081 Member Non-Executive Director

During the period under review, the "Nomination and Remuneration Committee" met
once for the purpose to Evaluate the Performance of the Directors. Details of the meetings,
along with the attendance record of committee members, are as follows:

S.No Date ofMeeting Total Number of

Members as on date of

meeting

Number of

Members attended

the meeting

1. 29-11-2024 3 3

Note: As per the requirements of the Section 178 of Companies Act 2013 Companies Act
2013 and Rules made there under your company has devised "Nomination and
Remuneration Policy" relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and
other related matters as provided under Section 178(3] of the Companies Act, 2013. The
policy of the Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company
https://www.shvamsDices.co.in/Dages/Dolicies

9. Independent Directorfsl:

Declaration!

The Company has received necessary declarations from all Independent Directors of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7] of the Companies Act. 2013
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Meetings:

During the period under the review the Separate meeting of the Independent Directors was
held on January 16, 2025 for the purpose to review the performance of the Non-
independent Directors, Technology Related Aspects, and Performance of Board as whole
including the assessment of the Quality, Quantity, and timeliness of Flow of Information
Between the company management and the board.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

In Compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Acf'J the company has
devised the Familiarization Programme for the "independent Directors" to provide them
Insights into the Company's strategy, business model, operations, financial performance,
regulatory environment, and governance framework and to enable them to contribute
significantly to the Company.

The details of the Familiarization Programme are also disclosed on the Company's website at
httDs://vww.shvamspices.cQ.in/pages/Dolicies

10. Auditor's Remarks:

The Board has duly examined the Statutory Auditors' Report to the financial statements,
which are self-explanatory and since there are no observations, qualifications, or adverse
remarks or disclaimer made by the Auditors in their report, it does not call for any further
explanations and comments.

11.Particuiars ofloan. guarantee, investment or security as per Section 186:

S. No. Particulars Details

1. Whether any loan, guarantee is given by
the company or securities of any other
body corporate purchased?

No

2. Whether the Company falls in the
category provided under section
186C11)?

No

3. Are there any reportable transactions on
which section 186 applies? (whether or
not threshold exceeds 60% of its paid-up
share capital, free reserves and securities
premium account or 100% of its free
reserves and securities premium account)

No

4. Brief details as to why transaction is not
reportable

NA
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12.Briefdescription ofstate of Company's affairs:

Company is engaged in the business of the Manufacturing and Packaging of varieties of
Spices and other Grocery Products.

During the Year the company has earned the Net Profit after tax of Rs. 804.16/- (In Lakhs).

Our company is committed to continuous operational and technological advancements to
consistently improve our processes and provide better-quality products to our customers.
We are dedicated to offering pure, high-grade products at fair prices—both nationally and
internationally—while upholding the highest standards of quality, reliability, and customer
satisfaction.

Furthermore, the company is exploring the new opportunities in the market for its business
and your directors are taking all the necessary steps for accelerating the growth of the
company.

13. Transfer to reserves;

Brief Description

Amount (in INR)

The Board of Directors has not proposed to
transfer any amount to Reserves of the
Company during the year under review.

However, During the Year the amount
standing in the "Security Premium Account"
was utilized towards the allotment of

1,37,28,000 (One Crore Thirty-Seven Lakhs
Twenty-Eight Thousand) equity shares of face
of Rs. 10/- each as fully paid-up bonus shares
to existing Equity Shareholders.
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14.Dividend:

Brief Description There is net profit of Rs. 804.16/- (In Lakhs]
after providing for taxation during the year.
The Company is in need of the liquid funds,
hence, your directors do not propose any
dividend for the period under review.

Amount (in INR) -

15. Material changes and commitments occurred during the period between the end of
Financial Year and the date of report, affecting flnanciai position of company:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company occurred during the period between the end of the financial year to which the
fmancial statements relate and the date of this Report

16. Risk Management Policy:

The Company has developed and implemented a "Risk Management Pollcj'" which
identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also
been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. The Policy
can be accessed from the company's Website at

https://www,shvamspices.cQ.in/pages/policies.

17.Corporate Social Responsibility fCSRI;

As per provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, every company who falls under the applicability criteria as mentioned under
Section 135(1) of the Act i.e. having net worth of INR 500 crore or more or turnover of INR
1000 crore or more or net profit of INR 5 crore or more in preceding financial year shall
spend at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company made during the
immediately preceding financial years calculated as per provisions of Section 198 of the Act,
towards any of the CSR activities as outlined under Schedule VII of the Act

As the net profit of the exceeds the prescribed limit, hence the CSR provisions are applicable
on the company. To comply with the provisions the Company has focused on several
corporate social responsibility programs. The Company through its various CSR initiatives,
has aligned with various national priority initiatives. The CSR policy, formulated by the

Page 113



Corporate Social Responsibility ("GSR"} Committee and approved by the Board, continues to
be unchanged.

During the year under review, the Company spent Rs. 9.38/-(In Lakhs) against the
mandated spent of Rs. 9.10/- (In Lakhs), towards identified and approved CSR initiatives
covered under Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013, directly/ through the implementing
agencies. The Annual Report on CSR Activities is attached and marked as Annexure-ll,
forming a part of this report

18.Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as per Rule 8/8A of Companies Accounts Rules 2014;

S. No. Particulars Details

(a) Details regarding technology absorption as per
Rule 8f3)fBl

NA

(b) Details regarding energy conservation as per
Rule8f3")fA)

NA

(c) Details regarding foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as per Rule 8f3"|fCl

Rs. 2.54/- (In Ukhs)

19. Performance ofsubsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

20. Disclosure as per rule SfSl of Companies Accounts Rules 2014

S. No. Particulars Details

(1) Disclosure of companies which have
become or ceased to be its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies during year

No company become or/ceased to be
its Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or
Associate Companies during the year.

(it) Statement regarding opinion of the
Board with regard to integrity,
expertise and experience (including
the proficiency) of the independent
directors appointed during the year

The Board is of the opinion that the
Independent Directors of the Company
possess requisite qualifications,
experience (including proficiency] and
expertise and they hold highest
standards of integrity.

(lii) The details in respect of adequacy of
internal financial controls with

reference to the Financial Statements.

The directors state that proper design,
implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls is
ensured by the Company for the
orderly and efficient conduct of its
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business, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Act.

(iv) A disclosure, as to whether
maintenance of cost records as

specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013, is required
by the Company and accordingly such
accounts and records are made and

maintained.

Pursuant to section 148 of companies
Act 2013 read with Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Amendment Rules,
2014, disclosure regarding the
maintenance of cost records is not

applicable on the company during the
period under the review.
the Act

(V) The details of application made or any
proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(31 of 2016) during the year along
with their status as at the end

of the financial year

There is no application made or any
proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
against the company during the year.

(vi) The details of difference between

amount of the valuation done at the

time of one-time settlement and the

valuation done while taking loan from
the Banks or Financial Institutions

along with the reasons thereof

During the year under review, there
has been no one-time settlement of

Loan taken from banks and Financial

Institutions.

21-rhang«> in thp nature of business, if anv:

There is no change in the nature of business during the year

22.nirectnrs and Kev Managerial Personnel:

As of March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors ("Board") comprised of total of 06 (Six)
Directors, 3 (Three) Executive Directors, 02 (Two) Independent Directors and 01 (One) Non
-Executive Director.

The details of the composition of the Board of Directors ("Board") and Key Managerial
Personnel ("KMP") as on the March 31,2025 are as follows;
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s.

No.

DIN/PAN Name of

Directors/KMP
Designation Date of

appointment

1. 03289121 Ramawtar Agarwal Chairman and

Managing Director
15-11-2024

2. 03289343 Mamta Devi Agarwal Whole-time director 15-11-2024

3. 07784499 Vithal Agarwal Whole-time director 15-11-2024

4. 10821810 Birdi Mai Dasot Independent Director 15-11-2024

5. 10821811 Banwari Lai Gupta Independent Director 15-11-2024

6. 10823081 Kanhiya Lai Sharma Non-Executive Director 15-11-2024

7. DEHPS6130H Ajay Kumar Sharma Chief Financial Officer 02-11-2024

8. HQMPM4937F Sneha Mujawdiya Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

02-11-2024

During the period under review the following changes have made in the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel;

fAl Change in Designation of Directors;

During the period under review, there was a change in the designation of the directors. The
details are as follows;

S.

No.

DIN Name of

Directors/KMP
Event Date ofEvent

1. 03289121 Ramav/tar Agarwal Re-designated as
Chairman and Managing
Director

15-11-2024

2. 03289343 Mamta Devi Agarwal Re-designated as Whole-
time director

15-11-2024

3. 07784499 Vithal Agarwal Re-designated as
Whole-time director

15-11-2024

fBl Annointment of Directors and KMP;

During the period under review, the following "Directors" and "Key Managerial Personnel"
("KMP")" were appointed in the Company, The details are as follows:

t/AJPUR
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s.

No.

DIN/PAN Name of

Directors/KMP
Event Date of Event

1. 10821810 Birdi Mai Dasot Appointed as Independent
Director

15-11-2024

2. 10821811 Banwari Lai Gupta Appointed as Independent
Director

15-11-2024

3. 10823081 Kanhiya La! Sharma Appointed as Non-
Executive Director

15-11-2024

4. DEHPS6130H Ajay Kumar Sharma Appointed as Chief
Financial officer

02-11-2024

5. HQMPM4937F Sneha Mujawdiya Appointed as Company
Secretary and
Compliance Officer

02-11-2024

Note:

• After the closure of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, Ms. Sneha Mujawdiya has
resigned from the position of Company Secretary and CompHance Officer with effect from
closing hours of June 12, 2025 due to personal reasons. Following the resignation, the
Board of Directors, at its duly convened meeting held on June 13, 2025, has appointed
Mrs. Ambika Sharma (ACS- 66863) as the new Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company with effect from June 13,2025.

• In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Ramawtar Agarwal (DIN: 03289121), being the director longest In office among those
liable to retire by rotation, retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has recommended his

re-appointment as a director liable to retire by rotation.

23. Deposits;

No deposit has been accepted by the company during the year. Therefore, the disclosures
specified under Chapter V of Rule 8 (5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable on the company.

24. Details of significant and material orders passed bv the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future:

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future
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25.Annual Evaluation:

The provision of section 134(3] (p) relating to Annual Evaluation of Performance of the
board its committees and of the indisldual directors is not applicable on the company
during the year.

26. Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace
(Prevention. Prohibition And Redressall Art. 2013:

The Company recognizes its duty to provide safe and secure working environment at the
workplace and thus, in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013, the Company has in place a
Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace and has also set up
an Internal Complaints Committee [ICCJ to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment All employees are covered under this policy,

Your Board takes pride in presenting the summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed of during the year 2024-25:

S. No. Particulars Details

(i) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints
received

Nil

(ii) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints
disposed off

Nil

(iii) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints
pending beyond 90 days.

Nil

27. Disclosure as per Maternity Benefit Art. 1961:

The Company complies with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961.The Company
ensures that all female employees are provided with maternity leaves, benefits and
protections as mandated by the Act

28. Number of Employees:

As of March 31, 2025, the total number of employees on the organization's payroll was 390
(Three Hundred Ninety). The breakdown of employees by category is provided below:

S.No. Category of Employees Number of Employees

1. Female 155

2. Male 235

3. Transgender NA
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29. others;

1) Change of Name:

In line with our ongoing strategic growth and expansion plans during the period under
review the status ofcompany has changed from the "Private Limited" company to "Public
Limited" Company, pursuance to the resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extra-
Ordinary General Meetingheld on August 20, 2024.

Following this conversion, the company's name was changed from the "Shyam DhanI
Industries Private Limited" to "Shyam Dhani industries Limited"

2) Share Capital:

The capital structure of the company as on March 31,2025 are as Follows;

Share capital Description Of Capital
a) Authorized Capital: Rs. 23,25,00,000 (Rs. Twenty-Three Crore

Twenty- Five Lakhs divided into 2,32,50,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

b) Issued Capital: Rs. 14,87,20,000/- (Rs. Fourteen Crore Eighty-
Seven Lakhs Twenty-Thousand divided into
1,48,72,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

c) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital: Rs. 14,87,20,000/- (Rs. Fourteen Crore Eighty-
Seven Lakhs Twenty Thousand divided into
1,48,72,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

During the year, the Company has not issued any equity share with differential voting rights
hence the disclosure under Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

During the period under review there was change in thecapital structure ofthe company, the
details of such changes are as follows:

Authorized Share Capital;

The company in its Extra-Ordinary general meeting held on July 31, 2024 had Increased its
authorized Share Capital from Rs. 1,25,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty-Five Lakhs Only)
divided into 12,50,000 (Twelve Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares ofRs. 10/-each to Rs.
23,25,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Three Crores Twenty-Five Lakhs Only) divided into
2,32,50,000 (Two Crores Thirty-Two Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares ofRs. 10/- each.

Page 119



Paid Share Capital;

The company in its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on the July 31, 2024 has resolved
to issue 1,37,28,000 (One Crores Thirty-Seven Lakhs Twenty-Eight Thousand) fully paid-up
equity shares to theexisting shareholders as bonus shares in the ratio of12:1 whose names
appear in the Register ofMembers oftheCompany as on record date bycapitalizing the Free
Reserves and surplus/Security Premium Account, available with the Company.

Following this decision, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 02, 2024,
approved the allotment of 1,37,28,000 (One Crore Thirty-Seven Lakhs Twenty-Eight
Thousand) equity shares with a face value of?10/- each to members listed in theRegister of
Members as of the record date.

Consequently, as a result of this Bonus Share allotment, the Paid-Up Share Capital has
increased from ^1.14.40,000 (One Crore Fourteen Lakhs Forty Thousand) divided into
11,44,000 equity shares of^10 each, to ^14,87,20,000 (Fourteen Crores Eighty-Seven Lakhs
Twenty Thousand) divided into 1,48,72,000 equity sharesof^10/- each.

3) Particulars of Employees:

That thedisclosures required in terms ofthe provisions ofSection 197(12) oftheCompanies
Act. 2013 read along with Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 is notapplicable on company.

4) General Meetings;

a) Anniial Hfineral Meeting:

During the period under review the company has held its Annual General Meeting as on
September 30, 2024 in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013. SS -2
(Secretarial Standard on General Meetings) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries
of India (ICSl) (including any statutory or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).

M Extra Ordinary General Meeting;

During the period under review, the Company held 04 (Four) Extra-Ordinary General
Meetings on the dates as mentionedbelow:

S. No. Date of Meeting

1. lulv 31,2024

2. August 20.2024

3. November 15.2024

4. February 25, 2025

That the above meetings was held in compliance with the provisions of companies Act 2013
SS -2 (Secretarial Standard on General Meetings) issued by The Institute of Secretaries of
India (ICSI) (including any statutory or re-enactment thereof for the time being mforce).

MIPur
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5) Auditors:

Statutory Auditor:-

Pureuant to the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) M/S G.L. DANGAYACH & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 001582C), were re-appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company on
September 30, 2024 for the period of five years to hold the office from the conclusion of
14th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting held in F.Y.

2028-2029.

The Company has received a certificate from the said Auditors that they are eligible to hold
office as the Auditors of the Company and are not disqualified for being so appointed.

Secretarial Auditor:-

That Pursuant to section 204 of companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder the
requirement to appoint the Secretarial auditor is not applicable on the company during the
year.

CostAuditor:-

That Pursuant to section 148 of companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder the
requirement to appoint the Cost Auditor is not applicable on the company during the year.

6) Disclosure regarding maintenance of Cost Records:

Pursuant to section 148 of companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, disclosure regarding the maintenance of cost records
is not Applicable on the company during the year.

7) Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

During the year under review, the Company enter into contracts or arrangement with its
related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Disclosures in
Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is included in this report as ("Annexure-1") and forms
an integral part of this report

8) Corporate Governance Certificate: fNot Applicablel

9) Management Discussion and Analysis :fNot Applicable")

101 Human Resources:
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Company treats its "human resources" as one of its most important assets. Company
continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis.
A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway.
Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job
enlargement

11) Transfer ofAmounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund;

Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund (lEPF).

12) Secretarial Standards;

The Company has compiled with Secretarial Standards Issued by the institute of Company
Secretaries of India in the conduct of its Board and General Meetings.

13) Appointment of Desi^ated Person as per Ruie 9 of Companies (Management and
Administration! Rules. 2014;

In accordance with Rule 9 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, it is
essential for the Company to designate a person who shall be responsible for furnishing, and
extending co-operation for providing, information to the Registrar or any other authorised
officer with respect to beneficial interest in shares of the company.

After the closure of the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025. The Company has
appointed Mrs. Ambika Sharma (ACS-66863) being the company and Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the company as Designated Person in the duly convened Board
Meeting and the same will be reported in the Annual Return of the Company.

14) Acknowledgements:

Your directors place on the record their appreciation of the Contribution made by
employees, consultants at all levels, who with their competence, diligence, solidarity, co
operation and support have enabled the Company to achieve the desired results.

The board of Directors gratefully acknowledge the assistance and co-operation received from
the Central and State Governments Departments, Shareholders and Stakeholders.

For SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MAWTAR AGARWAL
afn^Mflirg O'̂ ectorChlUl

Chairmah-^nd Managii
DIN;03289121

Date; - September 01, 2025
Place:- Jaipur

289121
•rector

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

For SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Vithal Agarwal VIZFMAL AGARWAL
Whole-time director Whole-Time Director

DIN: 07784499 DIN; 07784499
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ANNEXURE'I

FORM NO. AQC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) ofsection 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

*Name of the Company SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

•Number of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis NA

Block-1

a) Corporate identity number [CIN) or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number [LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or any

other registration number

b) Name (s) of the related party -

c) Nature of relationship -

d) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction "

e) Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

••

0 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transaction including the value, if any

g] Justification for entering into such contracts or

arrangements or transactions'

--

h) Date of approval by the Board -
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0 Amount paid as advances, if any —

j] Date on which the special resolution was

passed in General meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

k} SRN ofMGT-14

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.
Number of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length

basis

m

a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or
Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or
any other registration number

AFKPA5737M

b) Name (s) of the related party Shyam Dhani Industries

c) Nature of relationship The proprietor of the firm
also serves as a director in

the company.

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Purchase of Raw Material

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Purchase of Raw Material of

Rs. 418.60/- (In Lakhs) at
Prevailing Market Price.
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Date ofapproval by the Board May 13.2024

h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

1) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188.

September 30,2024

I

a) Corporate identity number CCIN) or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership
number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or
any other registration number

AFKPA5737M

b) Name (s) of the related party Shyam Dhani Industries

c) Nature of relationship The proprietor of the firm
also serves as a director in

the company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Purchase of Machinery

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

One-time

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

Purchase of Machinery for an

amount of Rs. 23.00/- (In

Lakhs) at Prevailing Market

Price

Date of approval by the Board May 13,2024

yXlADU^
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(C)

h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

i) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

1

a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or

any other registration number

U74999RI2020PTC071328.

b) Name (s) of the related party We Assures Stores Private

Limited

c) Nature of relationship The Director ofour company
also serves as a director in

that company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Purchase of Goods

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/
transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

Purchase of Goods for an

amount of Rs. 174.96 /- [In

Lakhs) at PrevaiUng Market

Price

£) Date of approval by the Board May 13,2024
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(D)

h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

t) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

)

a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or

any other registration number

U15549RJ2021PTC074381.

b) Name (s) of the related party Shyam Saidia Industries
Private Limited

c) Nature of relationship That one of the Director of

that company is the brother
of director of our company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Purchase of Goods

e) Duration ofthe contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Purchase of Goods for an

amount of Rs. 754.88/- pn

Lakhs) at Prevailing Market

Price

g] Date of approval by the Board May 13,2024
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h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

i) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

(E)

a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign
company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number [FLLPIN] or Permanent Account

Number (PANJ/Passport for individuals or

any other registration number

U74999RJ2020PTC071328

b) Name (s) of the related party We Assures Stores Private

Limited

0 Nature of relationship The Director ofour company
also serves as a Director in

that company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Sale of Goods

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

Sale of Goods for an amount

of Rs. 1.72/- (In Lakhs) at

Prevailing Market Price.

8) Date of approval by the Board May 13.2024
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h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

i) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

(F)

a) Corporate identity number (CIN] or foreign
company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)
or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership
number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or
any other registration number

AFKPA5737M

b) Name (s] of the related party Shyam Dhani Industries

c) Nature of relationship The proprietor of the firm
also serves as a Director in

the company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction
Sale of Goods

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/
transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Sale of Goods for an amount

of Rs. 916.16/- (In Lakhs) at
prevailing market rates

g) Date of approval by the Board May 13, 2024
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h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

i) Date on which the special resolution was
passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

(G)

a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or
Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PANJ/Passport for individuals or

any other registration number

U15549RJ2021PTC074381

b) Name (s) of the related party Shyam Sakha Industries
Private Limited

c) Nature of relationship That one of the Director of

that company is the brother
of director of our company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction
Sale of Goods

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

Sale of Goods for an amount

of Rs. 26.00/- (In Lakhs) at

Prevailing Market Price.

g) Date of approval by the Board May 13. 2024
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h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

i) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

September 30, 2024

(H)

a) Corporate identity number (CIN] or foreign

company registration number (FCRN) or
Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)

or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PAN)/Passport for individuals or

any other registration number

AFKPA5737M

b) Name (s) of the related party Shyam Dhani Industries

c) Nature of relationship The proprietor of the firm
also serves as a director in

the company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Rental Income

e) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Ongoing

0 Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Rent Received for an amount

of Rs. 1.00/- (In lakhs)

g) Date of approval by the Board May 13, 2024

h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

0 Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

Page I 31



P)

a) Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign
company registration number (FCRN) or

Limited Liability Partnership number (LLPIN)
or Foreign Limited Liability Partnership

number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account

Number (PANVPassport for individuals or
any other registration number

AFKPA5737M

b) Name (s) of the related party Shyam Dhani Industries

c) Nature of relationship The proprietor of the firm
also serves as a director in

the company

d) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Rent Paid

e) Duration ofthe contracts/arrangements/
transaction

Ongoing

f) Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Rent Paid for an amount of

Rs. 10.53/- (In lakhs)

g) Date ofapproval by the Board May 13.2024

h) Amount paid as advances, if any 0.00

i) Date on which the special resolution was

passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

September 30,2024

RftfJlAWTARAGARWAL
fltoSWirM^^^ging Director

® '-1IM • (T3'>BQ-! •> 1
Rain^'

Chairman~and Managin^i?^^^^^^
(DIN:-03289121)

For SHYAM DHANi INDUSTRIES LIMITED

JJtHmLAGARWAL

Vithal Agarv^fro'̂ -T'n^e Director
u 1 ..• j- _^DIN : 07784499whole-time director

(DIN:- 07784499)
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ANNEXURE-U

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACnVlTIES

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company as a responsible corporate citizen, aims to contribute to social and
environmental causes on a regular basis. We consider the Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR] as an added opportunity to bring value to our stakeholders' lives and in a small possible
way bring about a difference that we all want to see and be. The Company recommends
carrying out the activities towards CSR as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act,
2013.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

The Board of Directors of the Company constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee on May 13, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The committee initially comprised Executive Directors, namely Mr.
Ramawtar Agarwal, Mrs. Mamta Deyl Agarwal and Mr. Vithal Agarwal.

Subsequently, in a duly convened Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on November 15,
2024 changes were made to the designations of the existing directors and new directors were
appointed to the Board. In light of these changes, the composition of the CSR Committee was
reconstituted at the Board Meeting held on November 25,2024.

As on March 31,2025, the CSR Committee comprises 4 (Four) members, including 3 (Three)
Executive Directors and 1 (One) Independent Director. The details of the composition of the
CSR Committee are as follows:

S.No Name of Member Designation In
Committee

Designation in Company

1. Ramawtar Agarwal Chairman and Member Chairman and Managing
Director

2. Mamta Devi Agarwal Member Whole time director

3. Vithal Agarwal Member Whole time director

4. Banwari Lai Gupta Member Independent director

The Committee is responsible for the implementation/monitoring and review of the policy and
various projects/activities undertaken under the policy.
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3. Provide the Web-link where composition of the CSR Committee. CSR Policy and CSR
Pro|ects approved by the Board are Disclosed on the website of the Comoanv:

That the composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects as approved by the
Board is disclosed on the website of the company in the manner prescribed below:

Composition of CSR Committee:

https://www.shvamspices.CQ.in/pages/committee

CSR Policy:

httDs://www.shyamspices.co.in/pages/poUcies

CSRApproved Protects;

https://www.shvamspices.co.in/pages/csr

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-linkfsl of Impact Assessment of CSR
Proiects carried out In pursuance ofsub-rule f31 of rule 8. if applicable;

The CSR obligation of the Company is below the limit prescribed under the section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under for impact assessment. Hence, the impact
assessment is not applicable of the Company.

5.

S. No Particulars Amount

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section
(5] of section 135

Rs. 455.05/- (in
Lakhs)

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as
per sub-section f51 of section 135

Rs. 9.10/- (In Lakhs)

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or activities of the previous fmancial
years:

NA

(d] Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if
any

NA

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year {(b]+ (c) •
fdl}:

Rs. 9.10/- (In Ukhs)
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S. No Particulars Amount

1. Amount spent on CSR Projects [both Ongoing
Project and other than Ongoing Project

Rs. 9.38/- (In Lakhs]

2. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads 0.00

3. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA

4. Total amount spent for the Financial Year [[a)+(b)
+rc)l;

Rs. 9.38/- (In Lakhs)

5. CSR amount unspent for the Financial Year 0.00

Total Amount

Spent for the
Financial Year.

Amount Unspent (in Rs. Lakhs) - Nil

Total Amount transferred

to Unspent CSR Account as
per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount Date of

transfer

Name of

the Fund

Amount Date of

transfer

Rs. 9.38/- (In
Lakhs)

• • • • "

(0 Excess amount for set off, if anv: NA

S. No. Particular Amount (In
lakhs)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per
section 135(5)

on Total amount spent for the Financial Year

fiiil Excess amount spent for the financial year rnn-fiH

(ivj Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any
Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years
[(iii)-Civ)]

JAIPUR
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(g.1 Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
Financial Years: NA

(1
)

(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

SI. Precedin Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount Deficienc

No g transferre spent in transferred to a remaining y, if any
Financial d to Amoun the Fund as specified to be

Year, Unspent tin Financia under Schedule spent in
GSR 1 Year Vll as per second succeedin

Account Unspen (in Rs.}. proviso to g financial
under t subsection (5) of years, (in
section section 135, if any Rs.)
135 (6) (in CSR Amoun Date of

Rs.] t (in transfer

Accoun

t

RsJ.

under

section

135 (6)
fin Rs.")

1. FY-1 - - - - - - -

2. FY-2 - - - - - - -

3. FY-3 - - - - - - -

TOTAL - - - - - - -

(h) Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Yes _ No •/

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/acquired - Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s] so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: NA

JA/Pt/o
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s.

No.

Short

particular
sof

Pin code

of the

Date of

Creatio

Amoun

t

Details of entity/ Authority/

beneficiary of the registered owner

the

property
or asset(s)

propert
yor

asset(s)

n ofCSR

amoun

t

Name CSR

Registratio
n number

Registere
d

address

[including
complete
address

and

location of

the

property!

spent

[1
)

(2] (3) (4) (5] (6)

CSR

Registratio
n

Number, if
applicable

Name Registere
d

address

- - - - - - - -

(Q Specify the reason(s), If the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profitaspersectionl35(S): NA
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whole-time director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

("the Company") which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31"March, 2025, the
Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit and cash flow for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified
under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable
to the Company as4&4&3n unlisted company.
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management Responsibilitv for the Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has

s.alternative but to do so.
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The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143{3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
elusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and v/hether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ("the
Order"),issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11)
of section143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give in the 'Annexure A' a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2, As required by Section 143(3) of Act,We report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the

panics (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of
the Company, none of the directors of the company is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses
an unm^ified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under
section 197(16) of the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the current
year is in accordance v/ith the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down
under section 197 of the Act. The ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are required
to be commented upon by us.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

I. There were no pending litigations which would impact the
financial position of the Company.

II. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

III. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

IV. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
Invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or In any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
Identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
^ or the tike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-
statement.

V. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the
company.

VI. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the
company has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

DATE- 14-07-2025

PLACE • JAIPUR

UDIN; 25401795BNGATA5648

FOR G.L. DANGAYACH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

)01582C

OOQ1SS2C

_ 'IGAYACH)
PARTNER

M.NO.-401795
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & 'Regulatory
Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
period ended March 31,2025:

I. Property. Plant. Equipment and intangible Assets:

a. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible
Assets;

b. The Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets are physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme, designed to cover all the items over
a period of three years vt/hich, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of
the Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets has been physically verified by
the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed
on such verification.

c. The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee), as disclosed in Note 11 on Property, plant and equipment and Intangible
assets to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{i){d) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

e. Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have

been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding Benami property
under Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988(as amended in 2016) (formerly
the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1998(45 of 1988) and Rules made there
under, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements does not arise.

II. Inventory;

a. The physical verification of inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our
opinion, the coverage and procedures of such verification by Management is
appropriate

GAYAc
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b. During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
5 Crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The
Company has filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in
agreement with the books of account.

iii. Loans elven bv the Company;

a) The Company has not made provided any guarantee or security or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Partnership{LLPs) or anyother parties, Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with
the provisions of section 192 of the act under clause 3 (iii) (a) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures carried out by us, in our opinion the investments made and guarantees
provided during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and
guarantees provided during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our
opinion, the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
the repayments or receipts have been regular. Further, the Company has not given
any advances in the nature of loans to any party during the year.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more
than ninety days in respect of loans given. Further, the Company has not given any
advances in the nature of loans to any party during the year.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the
nature of loan granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to
same parties.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination ofthe records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans
or advances in the nature ofloans either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period ofrepayment.
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Iv. Loans to directors & Investment by the Company;

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and guarantees and security
provided by it, as applicable.

V. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules
framed there under to the extent notified,

vl. Cost records:

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is not
required to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect
of its products.

vii. Statutory Dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income tax, goods and services tax and labour welfare fund, though there
were no delay in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, goods & services tax, duty of excise, value added tax on account of
dispute except:

^gav^
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Nature of

Statute

Nature of Dues Amount in

Lakhs

Period to

which amount

relates

Forum where

dispute is
pending

Income Tax

Act, 1961

TDS Interest

and Short

Deduction

4.72 2019-20 to

2024-2025

Traces

Income Tax

Act, 1961

Demand under

section 143(1)
2.20 2024-2025 CPC

vlil. Unrecorded Income

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

ix. Repayment of Loans:

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful
Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

c. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, term
loans which were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that the Company has not used funds raised on short-term
basis for the long-term purposes.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
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f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

X. Utilization of IPO & FPO and Private Placement and Preferential issues:

a. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer and through
debt instruments by way of further public offer during the year.

b. The Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares
during the year and requirement to report o clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

xi. Reporting of Fraud:

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

b. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under Section
143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been filed with the Central Government. Accordingly,
the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

c. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
received whistle-blower complaints during the year, which have been considered by
us for any bearing on our audit and reporting.

xil. NIDHI Company:

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
it, the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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xili. Related Party Transaction:

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party Disclosures" specified under Section 133 of the
Act.

xiv. Internal Audit

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

XV. Non-Cash Transaction:

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the
provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

xvl. Register under RBI Act. 1934:

The Provisions of Section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi) (a),
(b),(c) &(d) of the Orderisnot applicable to the Company.

xvll. Cash Losses

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xvlli.Audttor's resignation

There has been no resignationof the statutory auditors in the financial year 2024-25.

xlx. Financial Position

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization offinancial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
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attention, which causes us to believethat any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX. Corporate Social Responsibilltv

The company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and there is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a
transfer to a fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in
compliance with the provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

FOR G.L DANGAYACH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUPU^TS
FRN-001582C

"//
(SUNILDANGA'
PARTNER

M.NO.: 401795

DATE: 14-07-2025

PLACE: JAIPUR
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ANNEXURE "B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in our Audit Report of Even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controis under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of

the Comoanies Act, 2013 ("the Act"}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s SHYAM
DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED('the Company") as of 31« March. 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Resoonsibllitv for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls. These responsibilities Include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' ResDonsibllitv

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations oflnterngi Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
Including the possibilityof collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our report of even date
FOR G.LOANGAYACH & CO.

CHARTERED,

(SUNIL DAN(
PARTNER

M.NO: 401795

PLACE: JAIPUR

DATE-14-07-2025

UDIN; 25401795BNGATA5648

JAIPUR
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 SharaHoldsn'Fund*

(e)Snare Capital
(D) Raseives &Surplus

Total Shara Holdart' Funda

2 SharaippUeitlon monaypandingaUotmanI
3 Non-Currant UsblUtlai

(a) longTerm Borrowings
(b) Deferred tax Liabilities (net)
(d) Long-Term provisions

Total Non- Current UetalUtias

4 Currant UabiUtlaa

(s) snort-Term Borrowinga
(b) Trade Peyables

tOMSME
01)Otnertnen HSHE

(C)Other Current UsUUties
(d) Short-Term provisions

Total currant UabiUtlas

TOTAL EQUITY AND UTILITIES

II ASSETS

1 Non-Currant Aasata

(a) Property, Plant and Equlpmantand Intangible assats
(I)Property, Plant & Equipment
11} intangible Assets
(II)IntangiBle Assets under devlopmeni
(ili)Capit8lWQrk-in Progress

(b) NorvCurrent investments

(c) Deterred Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Long term Loans And Advances

(e) Other non-current assets
Total Non-Currant Aasaia

2 Current Asiete

(a) Current investments
(b) inventories
(c) Trade ReceviaOtes
(d)Cssn and cash Equlvatants

(e) Short-term Loans and advances
(f) Omer Cunent Assets

Totalcurrent aaaeta

TOTAL ASSETS

Saa accompanying notes to the financial ttatemanta

As par our report of avan deta
For 6.L DANGAYACH & CO.

CHARTEFIEO ACCOUOTAKTS

FnN>(»1582C

DOOIUK
JAIPUR

(SUNILDANOAYACH)
PARTNER

M. NO.: 401708

PLACE: JAIPUR

DATE: 14.07.2025

UDIN: 25401785BNOATA5648

hyaivhK
•ffOMBM IBftBilLf

(All Amount in Laklis, unla*>othsrwlH«titad)

FIGURES AS AT

SA

8A

9

10

31 MAR 20

1467.20

873.34

2360.54

1091.30

97.60

23.81

1212.71

3632.22

627.91

119.31

508.60

369.64

24.28

4674.06

8247.30

2674.63

36.93

16.35

118.07

2645.98

4071.69

859.02

34.84

30.66

405.11

5401.32

8247.30

114.40

1452.38

1666.78

647.80

70.65

4.89

723.24

1797.69

1030.S4

8.36

1022.19

11561

45.43

2989.17

5279.20

1235.55

31.58

173.14

9.31

9.86

1459.44

2981.80

561.11

21.78

48.99

206.08

3819.76

5279.20

1-37

In witness i confirmation of facts

FOR & ON eEHALF OF BOARD OF DiftECTORS

For SHYAMDHANI INqi^TRIES LIMITED

RASARWALl

DIRECTOR

SHARMA)
COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN: NHLP&47S1F

PtACE: JAIPUR

DATE: 14.07.2025

LA8ARWAL)

fHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 07784488

..M'
(AJAYKUMAR SHARMA)
CHIEF FINANCIALaFFICER

PAN:DEHPS6130H



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited
CIN:U15499RJ2010PLC033117

Registered Office: F43S-A, Road No.12,

Vishwkarma IndustrlalAree, Jalpur302013, Rajasthan INDIA

HmM^
KiTtilim HAMLI

STATEMENTOFPROFITAND LOSS FORTHE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MAR",'20;

PARTICULARS

I Revenue From Operations

II Other Income

III Total Income

IV Expenses

(s) Cost of materials consumed

(b) Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and WIP
(c) Employee benefit expenses

(d) Finance costs

(a) Depreciation and amortisation

(0 Other Expenses
Total expenses

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary Items

&tax

VI Exeptlonal Kerns

VII Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary Kerns & tax

VIII Extraordinary Items

IX Profit / (Loss) before tax

X Tax expense:

(a) Current tax

(b) Deferred tax assets/UblUtles

XI Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations

XII

XtV

Profit / (Loss) for the period from discontinuing

operations
XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit / (Loss) for the period from discontinuing

operations (aftertax)

XV Proflt/(Loss)fortheperlod

XVI Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic and diluted

Sea accompanying notn to the financial ttsiemsnti

As per our report of even date

For G.L DANGAYACH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN-001582C

(SUNIL DANGAYACH)

PARTNER

M. NO.: 401795

PLACE: JAIPUR

UDIN: 25401795BNOATA5648

(All Amount In Lskhs, untsss othsnvlss slatsd)

NOTE

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

12466.04

7.37

12475.41

10958.02

(1830.26)

534.34

268.36

113.26

1353.66

11397.S2

1077.79

1077.79

1077.79

247.80

25.83

804.16

604.16

5.41

1-37

in wKneas & confirmation effects

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ForSHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

10760.52

3.12

10763.63

8943.69

(448.74)

278.84

180.19

75.83

905.19

9934.99

828.64

828.6<1

82B.64

205.89

625.34

625.34

4.20

RAGARWAL HALAGARWAL)

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN:07784499

DIRECTOR

(AneiKASHARMA)

COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN:NHLPS4791F

PUCE: JAIPUR

[AJAY KUMAR SRARMA)
CHIEFFINANCIAL OFFICER
PAN:DEHPS6130H



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know as Shysm Dhani Industries Private Limited
CIN: U15499RJ2010PLC033117

Registered Office: F438-A, Road No.12,

Vishwkarma Industrial Area, Jaipur 302013, Rajaathan INDIA

?CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR PERIOD MARCH 31, 2025

(A)CASH PLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET PRORT BEFORE TAX & EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

Adjustment To Reconcile Profit Before TaxTo Cash Generated By
Non Cash Item*:

Depreciation & Amortisation

Provision For Employee Benefits

Non Operating Items:

Finance Cost

Interest Received

Profit/Loss On Sale of Assets

Operating Profit Before WorkingCapltalChange

Change in Inventories

Change In Trade Receivable

Change in Short Term Loans &Advances

Change in Other Non current Assets

Change in Other Current Assets

Change InTrade Payable

Change in Short Term Provision

Change in Other Current Liabilities

Change InLortgTerm Advances

Operating Profit After Working Capital Change

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A)

(B)CASH FLOW FROM INVESTINGACTIVrTY

Sale of Property Plant & Equipment

Purchase Of Property Plant & Equipment
Interest received

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activity (B)

|C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

Change in Long Term Borrowings

Change in Short Term Borrowings

Interest Paid

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activity (C)

NET INCREASE IN CASK & CASH EQUIVALENT tA*B*C)

CeshA Cesh Equivalent At The Beginning Of Period

Cesh a Cash Equivalent At The End Of Period

As per our report of even date

For O.L DANGAYACH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN-001582C,

WAcC

(SUNIL DANGAYACH)

PARTNER

M.NO.I401795

PLACE; JAIPUR

UDIN: 2540179SBNGATAS648

(All Amount In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1077.79

113.26

18.92

268.38

(2.64)

3.S4

1479.25

(1089.69)

(297.97)

18.33

(108.21

(198.75)

(402.63)

13.82

274.03

(7.05)

(319.07)

297.04

(616.11)

11.00

(1394.22)
2.64

(13S0.58)

443.S0

1834.63

(268.38)

2009.75

13.06

21.78

34.84

828.64

75.83

6.96

180.19

(1.11

1090.50

(1859.89)

(184.36)

28.46

(0.36)

(147.53)

715.72

(2.81)

34.97

(325.30)

210,38

(535.68)

(440.78)
1.11

(439.67)

194.49

975.70

(180.19)

990.00

14.65

7.13

21.78

In witness & confirmation of facts

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

A6ARWAL

RECTOR

(AMBIKASHARMA)

COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN: NHLPS47eiF

PLACE: JAIPUR

^p/rfHALAGARWAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN:077B4499

AJAY KUMAR SNARMA)

CH EF F NANC AL OFF CER

PAN:DEHPSei30H



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited)

NOTE NO. 1

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES FORMING PART

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Our Company was originally incorporated on 19th Day of October 2010 as "Shyam Dhani Industries

Private Limited" at Jaipur as a private limited company under the provisions of the Companies Act,

1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan, Jaipur. Subsequently, our company was converted

into public limited company under the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to the approval accorded by

our shareholders at their extra- ordinary general meeting held on 20*'' Day of August, 2024 ,
Consequently, the name of our company was changed to " Shyam Dhani Industries Limited" and a

fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon conversion from a private limited company to a
public limited company was issued to our company by the ROC, Rajasthan on 8'" Day of October,
2024 and Corporate Identification Number is U15499RJ2010PLC033117.

The Company's registered office is situated at F-438A, ROAD NO 12, VKIA, JAIPUR-302013,

Rajasthan.

The Company is primarily involved in the manufacturing of spices i.e Ground Spices, Blended spices,

Whole Spices and Grocery Products.

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises

mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the

Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act. The

accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements have been consistently

applied. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the

Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies

Act, 2013. Based on the nature of operations and time difference between the provision of services

and realization of cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12

months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

B) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,

estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities,

disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the

management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known AsShyam DhanI Industries Private Limited)

and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses in future periods.

C) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting, recognizing income and expenditure on
accrual basis. The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis and as a going concern. Accounting
policies not referred to specifically otherwise, are consistent with the generally accepted accounting
principles.

The following significant accounting policies are adopted in the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements:

1. Revenue Recognition

^ Revenue is recognized to the extent that It Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant nsks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
passed to the buyer except exports. Export sales has been recognised at the time of removal of
goods from factory at Invoice value (whether FOB or CIF) on the basis of exchange rates declared by
Custom Department in the shipping bills. Sales are disclosed net of GST, trade discounts and returns,
as applicable.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on accrual basisat applicable interest rate on time proportion basis.

Rent Income

^ Rental Income is recognised on time period basis.

Other Income

Other Incomes are recognised on the basis of certainty its ultimate collection.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment

a) Property, Plant and Equipmentare stated as per Cost Model i.e., at cost net of recoverable taxes,
trade discounts and rebates and include amounts added on revaluation less accumulated

depreciation and impairment, if any;

b) The cost of property, plant & equipment comprises its Purchase value and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to its worl<ing condition for its intended use, net charges
on foreign exchange contracts and adjustment arising from exchange rate variations attributable

to the assets in accorjldocewith AS-16 "BorrowingCost".iccordaoce with

I4IPUR
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly Known As Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited)

c) Property, Plant & Equipment's except Land is depreciated on Straight Line Method (SLM) on the
basis of useful life prescribed under Schedule II of The Companies Act, 2013.

d) Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are added

to its books value if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously

assessed standard of performance. In respect of additions or extensions forming an integral part

of existing assets depreciation is provided as aforesaid over the useful life of respective assets.

e) Significant component of assets having a life shorter than the main assets, if any is depreciated

over the shorter life.

f) Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital

Work-in-Progress. Property, Plant and Equipment under construction or installation, included in

capital work-in-progress are not deprecated.

g) All expenditure actually incurred for supply and installation of plant & machinery and other

capital assets, pre-operating expenses including interest during construction are accumulated

and shown as capital work-in-progress until the completion of expansion programme.

h) The Property, plant and Equipment's individually valued below Rs. 5,000 are treated as

expenditure.

3. IMPAIRMENT

If the carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment exceeds the recoverable amount on the

reporting date, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The recoverable

amount is measured as the higher of the net selling price and the value in use determined by the

present value of future cash flows.

4. INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued after providing for obsolescence, as follows;

a) Raw Materials, Stores & Spare parts and Packing Material-Lower of cost net and realizable value.

However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written

down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be

sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components, stores and spares is determined on

FIFO basis.

b) Work-in-Progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

includes direct materials and labour and a portion of manufacturing overheads based on normal

JAJPUR
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(Formerly Known As Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited)

operating capacity. Cost of finislied goods includes other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition and is determined on First in First out (FIFO)

basis.

Net realizable value Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Direct Expenses

are included in proportion to Raw Material Consumed.

5. RETIREMENT BENEFITS & OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEIFTS:

Defined-contribution plans:

All Short-term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting period
based on services rendered by employees.

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme is determined
based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee's salaryand charged to the statement of Profit
and Loss on accrual basis.

In the financial statements. The Company has made provision for payment of Gratuity to Its
employees, based on the actuarial valuation report obtained from actuarial valuer.

6. FOREGIN EXCHANGE TRANSAaiONS

a) Initial Recognition: -

Foreign currency transaction is recorded at Exchange rate prevailingon the date of transaction.

b) Conversion

The foreign currency monetary items consisting of amount received In advance, trade receivable,
payable and balance in bank a/c at the end of the year have been restated at the rate prevailing at
the balance sheet date.

c) Exchange difference

The exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items at rate different from those at

w/hich they were initially recorded during the year or reported in previous financial statement are

recognised as income or expense when they arise as per Accounting Standard-11 (Revised 2005) on
"Accounting for the effects in Foreign Exchange rates" issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, expect to the extent of exchange difference which are regarded as adjustment
to interest cost on foreign currency borrowing that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of qualifying assets which are capitalized as cost of assets (as per AS 16 Borrowing
Cost).

7. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

JAIPUR
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Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as prescribed in Accounting Standard 3 'Cash

Flow Statement *whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of

income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from

operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

8. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets

are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset till such time the assets is ready for its intended use. A
qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use. Costs incurred in raising funds are amortized equally over the period for which the

funds are acquired. Alt other borrowing costs are chatted to Statement Profit & Loss Account.

Capitalization of interest on borrowing related to construction or development project is ceased
when substantially all the activities that are necessary to make the assets ready for their intended
use are complete or when delays occur outside of the normal course of business.

9. INCOME TAX

The accounting treatment for the Income Tax in respect of the Company's income is based on the
Accounting Standard on 'Accounting for Taxes on Income' (AS-22). The provision made for Income
Tax in Accounts comprises both, the current tax and deferred tax. Provision for Current Tax is made

on the assessable Income Tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year after considering
various deductions available under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that been enacted or
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date on timing difference between accounting income
and taxable income that originate In one year and are capable of being reversal in one or more
subsequent year.

In respect of unabsorbed depreciation / carry forward of losses (ifany) under the tax, laws deferred
tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that future taxable income

will be available against such deferred tax asset can be realized.

10. EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profitaftertax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon corusc^on of all dilutive potential equity shares.

FRN
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(Formerly Known As Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited)

11. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in

accordance with the AS 29. Provisions represent liabilities for which the amount or timing is

uncertain. Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized

when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that there will be an

outflow of resources.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognizes because it is not possible that

an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in

extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be

measured reliably and are disclosed by way of notes.

Contingent assets are neither provided nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent asset are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

12. CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks. The Company considers all

highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less

and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

13. SEGMENT REPORTING:

The company is engaged in manufacturing of spices and grocery products. Considering the nature of

business and financial reporting of the company, the company is operating in only one segment.

Hence Segment reporting is not applicable.

14. EXTRAORDINARY, EXCEPTIONAL, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

a) Income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from the

ordinary activities of the Company are classified as extraordinary items. Specific disclosure of

such events/transactions is made in the financial statements. Similarly, any external event

beyond the control of the Company, significantly impacting income or expense, is also treated

as extraordinary item and disclosed as such.

b) On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to

the ordinary activities of the Company, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of

JAIPUR
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the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item

and accordingly disclosed in the notes to accounts.

15. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

a) In case of depreciable assets, the cost of assets is shown at gross value and grant thereon is

treated as Capital Grants which are amortized over the period and in the proportion in which

depreciation is charged. Grant is recognised at the time of submitting claim to the authority.

b) Export incentive under "Duty Drawback Scheme" is accounted in the year of export at FOB value.

The Company is eligible for RODTEP Scheme. Income under RODTEP scheme is accounted on

allotment basis. Other Government Grants are recognised on the basis certainty of ultimate

collection.

16. INVESTMENTS

a) Current Investment:

Current Investments are carried at Cost or NRV whichever is less, determined by category of

investment.

b) Non-Current Investment;

Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, if any,

in value of such investments.

17. INTAN6ILBE ASSETS

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated

amortization/ depletion. All costs, including financing costs till commencement of commercial

production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate

variations attributable to the intangible assets are capitalized. Depreciation on Intangible assets is

calculated on SLM method at useful of three years.

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on Employee benefits during

the financials period. The disclosure as envisaged under the Accounting Standard is provided-refer

Note 24 of Financial Statements.



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formtrly Know a« Shyam Dhani Industrla* Prtvaie Umtted

CIN; U15499fU2010PLC033117

RaglMarM Offlca; F43S-A, Road No.12.

Vitltwkarma InduMrlal Area, Jaipur 302013, Ratatthan INDIA

(AUAmount In qtfwrwiM »t«t»d)

2 Shar* Capital

Is) Authorised

Number of 2.32.50,000 Equity shares of Rs.

10/- each (Previous Year 12,50,000 Eqult

Share of Rs-IOZ-Cach

lb) Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up

Numbar of 1,48,72,000 Equity shsres of Rs.10

r-eacn( Previous Year 11,44.000 Equity Sahra

2,32,60,000.00

1,48.72,000.1)0

232S.OO

1487.20

12,50,000.00

11,44,000.00

125.00

114.40

2Av'
ReconcUlation of tho number of Sherea

Outstendinff
31 MAR 2025 31 MARCH 2024 1

EquityShsres NOS. AMOUNT ». • NOS. . AI^OUNT B

At the beginning of the yss'

Movements for the yeer

Outstanding at tne erri of the year

11.44,000.00

1,37,28,000.00

1,48,72,000.00

114.40

1372.80

1487.20

11,44,000.00

11,44,000.00

114.40

114.40

TitodvitiUofttioreholdars hoUlingT^
more tAsm 6 H aha'ras;

RsmawtsrAgarwal

Msmta Oevi Agarwal

VlinsI AearwBl

RamswiarAgerwal

Msmta Oevi Agaiwal

Vltnsl Agarwal

Tetmi/RIgM* attached

I Equity snare*

Otara Bt

.-i.t.fi

omoterj:

No. ofaharaa

90,82.125.00

29,86,750.00

20,71,875.00

No.ofsharol

90,82,125.00

29,86,750.00

20,71,875.00

AR20

61.07

20.08

13.93

Chan|a During
Th*Ysar

AR202S

61.07

20.08

13.S3

^Changs During
Thtf Vft Ar

1 MARCH 2024

No. of aharaa

6,98,625.00

2,29,750.00

1,59.375.00

No.ofsh

6.96.625.00

2,29,750.00

1.59.375.00

HHalc

61.07

20.08

13.93

Hmte

61.07

20.08

13.93

H Change

Tha Yaar

KChan

The Company Has only one class ofEqjIty shares having a par value of 10/-. Eacn holderotaqunyahareglaentttleotoonevote persfiare.

The Company declares and pays diviaenda In Indisr rupees, ine Dividend proposed Oy tne Bosrd of Directors is subject to the eoorovalofthe

shareholders In the eruulr^g Annual General Meeting.

13.93

16.79

During the Period Ended 3l9t Marcn,2025the amount of per snaredivldend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders wesfts. NIL (For31sr

March 2024 was Rs.ML)

In the event ofllquldaticn of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after

distribution of all prafarential amounts. ThedistributloniiviUbelnproportiontotltsnumberofeaulty8harMheli)byt>ie8h8re>ioiders,



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam DhanI Industries Private Limited

CIN: U1S499RJ2010PLC033117

Registered Office: F43S-A, Road No.12,

VIshwkarma Industrial Area, Jaipur 302013, Rajasthan INDIA

/Cps. _ ®

WTCHOr HASALt

(AUAmeunt In Lakhii unlMt othtrwit* MiMd)

pA^cDURsi • 31 MAR 2025 31 MARCH 2024

3 Reserve &Surplus

(a) Capital Reserve

Opening Balance

Movement During the year

Closing Balance
- -

(b) Security Premium

Opening Balance
Movement During the year

340.20

340.20

340.20

Closing Balance
- 340.20

(c) General Reserve

Opening Balance

Movement During the year

Closing Balance
- •

(d) Retained Earnings
Opening Balance
Profit/(Loss) for the year
Less: Bouns share issued

Less: Prior Period Adjustments

1112.18

804.16

(1032.60)

(10.40)

484.77

625.34

2.07

Closing Balance 873.34 1112.18

TOTAL RESERVE & SURPLUS 873.34 1452.381

JAIPUR



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam DhanI Industries Private Limited
CIN: U1S499RJ2010PLC033117

Ragl«torod Office: P43S-A, Road No.12.

Vlshwkarma Industrial Aroa, Jaipur 302013, Rajatthan INDIA

NOTE PARTICULARS

LongTarm Borrowinga

(a) Secured Loani

Term Loans

From Banks & NBFC (Note No. 4A)

(b) Unsecured Loan*

Unsecured Loans from Directors

Aggregate of (b) Unsecured Loan

TOTAL LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(AUAmount in unl«i« otn«n*lia •latvd}

31 MAR 2025

841.87

841.87

249.43

249.43

1091.30

31 MARCH 2024'

258.62

268.62

389.16

3S9.18

647.80

5 Defered Tax LlablUtlea

ConisquenI to accounting standard >22 : Accounting for taxes on

Income' Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountents of

India, the company has provided Net Deferred Tax Uablltles as on

31.03.2025. The component of Deferred Tax assets and llabllltJes

as on 31.03.2025 areas under:

(a) LlablUty

•mernceln WDVas per Income Tax Act & Companies Act.

(a)A8sets

Expenses OissKowed (to De allowed on payment Basis).

411.62

(23.81)

285.21

(4.89)

Timing Difference 307.81 280.32

Net Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred tax Uablltty on previous year

Prior Perliod Adjustments

97.60

70.55

1.22

70.55

73.14

Net Deferred Tax Liability for the year charged from P&L A/c.
25.83 (2.69)

6 Long Term Prevision

(a) Provision for Gratuity 23.61 4.69

23.81 4.89

JAIPUR
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam DhanI Industries Private Limited

CIN: U15499RJ2010PLC033117

Registered Office: F43S-A, Road No.12,

Vlahwkarma industrial Araa, Jaipur302019, Rsjasthan iNDlA

WTCmiAMU

Amount In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

7 Short Term Borrowings

(B) Secured L^ans

(1) Losn Rapable on demand

-From Banks-WorklngCspltatLimit (NoteNo.4>) 3458.20 1405.20

(b) Unsecured Loans

-From Banks

(c)Current Maturity of Term Loan

29.03

144.99

287.45

104.94

TOTAL SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 3632.22 1797.59

(AU Amount In Likhi, unlMt otharwi** itiMd)

a Trade Payables

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises: 119.31 8.35

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and small enterprises 508.60 1022.19

TOTAL TRADE PAYABLES 627.91 1030.54

Note: The company has initiated the process of identification of vendors which falls under category of MSME, the

disclosure relating to amount due to MSMEare made to the extent information received.

JAIPUR

l'etfAtco>



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam DhanI Industries Private Limited
CIN; U1S499RJ2010PLC033117

Regiatared OHIce: F438-A, Road No.12,

Vlshwkarma Industrial Ares, Jaipur 302013, Rajssthin INDIA

8A Trade Payable Ageing Schedule • As on 31st Mar 2025

SfKMBI •Hilt

(AUAmoufil In Lakht, uiHatt oth«rwlf• ftatwfl

(I) MSME

(II) Others

(ill) Disputed Dues-MSME

(Iv) Disputed Dues-Otners

119.31

508.60

119.31

508.60

627.91 - - - 627.91

Note: Trade payable subject to confirmations and reconcllations.

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule • As on 31 March, 2024
(AUAmount In Lakht, unlatt otherwlM

»LESSTHAW|*t M0REjmN,3

0) MSME

(11) Others

(ill) Disputed Dues-MSME

(Iv) Disputed Due8-Others

8.35

1022.19 -

8.35

1022,19

1030.54 - - - 1030.54

Note; Trade payable sub|ect to confirmations and reconcllations.

JAIPUR

buAccO^



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited

CIN: U164S9RJ2010PLC033117

Reglitersd Office: F43S-A, Road No.12,

Vlahwkarma Industrial Area, Jaipur 302013, Rajaathan INDIA

Vs-

lin^
KnCHIMMMALE

(AU Amount In Lakhi. unl«ts othtfwite

, 8

r Pi^c^URs ^ ^ MAR 2025 ^ 31 MARCH 2024 J
9 other Current Liabilities

(a) Statutory Liabilities

(b) Creditors For Expenses

(c) Creditors For Capital Goods

(d) Advance From Customer

46.77

172.61

161.77

8.49

19.21

66.84

7.13

2.43

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 389.64 115.61

(AUAmount In L«Uit, unlou othorwlM ititad}

10 Short Term Provisions

(a) Provision forTexatlon

Irtcome Tax Payable (Net of Advance Tax)

(b) Provision For Expenses 24.28

34.97

10.46

TOTAL SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 24.26 45.43

^«(JACCO^



MVAM OHANI WDUtTlUt* LIMTID

Miwhf #*•• •• •
Ciit vittiwun IMiMUnr

rnttmx M«

rpi^ii tmm

JtW

SefiBuw

luidr^

1M« innrniiMini^

SWtyr*

iM.ly

74.49

U8.fl7

ftll.U

22a.«i

MM

n.ii

97 00

HIM

73'.«?

79M

UM

1M.M 9042

11&.S1

111 W

iit».»:

12S7.aD
2MW

101.W

A»40

111.07

u7.eo

104.03

24.19

1M9

Mn

»47

n-ti

14.01

44«

16.99

{O.H»
041

<0.M»

0.4^

044

no4n

U44

111.44

1U40

III.M

21.74

M.l*

1U.&>

a.:3

424.00

971.M

114.74

21.77

aa.74

114.41

4)14

t034.44

10?t.M

174.24

71.44

mio

1H741 lUl.tt' 20.12 4Si.3S lOtM m.iii OU.OI 1344.44 2474.41

fOMihMA^a 4749 474C 10.97 lo.s: 44.19

rm 1M7.91 S049 t8ee.n 4i^ii 11S.2I •11.1 >1 454.>4 1234.IS 3711.11

179.14 1971 S« 1&51.44 17S.1I

91.» 16.72 47,90 41-40

n n 0 0

n 0 0 c t

70.31 44.30 114.41 7Q.21 114.41

44.1? 14.77 7443 34 4' 4.47 44 40 14.U 24.31

MUN 43».2I N2.79 49l.?7 41.26 14.11 111.07 ui.oa 42I.0C

494.27 144.04 S1I.U 131.43 2441 147.40 242.94 371.4^

•VA ai&sfi 4.11 2K.n 11.31 12.73 104.02 12&2I 114.78

•UMKM 4&I7 tM 44.4C 2S4I iM 24.49 7X\t 21.73

/•iiett 44.11 ttAi 7111 1043 7«1 14 49 XI44 M 71

roi« 1222.4( 444.19 144741 27149 7948 442.24 444.24 124448

0 MVMl 23a.04 404.21 444.19 179.14 »B.04 179.14

3144 91A4 9141

17M4 179.14

in. 14 179.14

JAIPUR

'̂etfAcc^
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know as Shyam Dbanl Industries Private Limited
CIN: U15499S)2010PLC033117
Registered Office: F438-A, Road No.12,
Vlsbwkarma Industrial Area, Jaipur 302013. Rajasthan INDIA

(All Amount SnLAkht, unim eth^rwta*

NOTE-

12

. 31 MARCH 202S "J 31 MARCH 2024

Long Term Leans ft Advances

(a) Security Deooslts 16.35 9.31

TOTAL OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 16.3S 9.31

(All Amount In Ljkhs, unltfi othtrwbe statetf)

WBm
13 Other Non Current Assets

(a) IPO Exp

(b) FDR(Pledge with Bank)

(c) Excise dutv receivable

11.42

103.00

3.65

6.21

3-65

TOTAL OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 118.07 9.86

{AH Amount In Lalihi, unl*u othvrwii* ftAt*d)

ypfln MARCH 2024^^1NOTE 'h;±-l: : ""ticuia
14 Inventories

(As Physically Verified and Citified by Management)
(9) Raw Materials

(b) Workin Progess

(b) Finished Goods

Id Stores & Packing Material

1097.50

288.64

2427.56

257.99

1964.33

225.23

660.71

131.53

TOTAL INVENTORIES 4071.69 2981.80

IS

(AllAjnount In Lakhs. urklMS oOierwHt statotf)

Trade Receivables

(a)Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding

si< months from the date they are due for payment

Secured, considered good

|b)Trade ReceivsUes outstanding for a period not exceeding

six months from the datettiey are due for payment

Secured, considered good

1.12

S57.90

14-76

546.35

rOTAL TRADE REaiVABLES 859.02 561.11

0001SS2C
jMPun

Sr«tfAccoi
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know a* Shyem OhanI Industrie! Prtvett LimlM
CINrU1S4»9FU2010PlC«33117

IUglMar»d OHIm: F43a-A.noid No.12,

VI»hwkJrmA InduMrisLAres, Jaipur 302013, Rajesthen INDIA

ISA Trade Recetvsbles A(elng Schedule -31 Maren, 202S

PARTICULARS

(i) Ur^dtipulaOTreda racaivabLaa-ooriftkiarad
good*

(II) UnalapLAadTrsdafteceWeMH-conilderad
doubtful

Dlapuled Trade Racalvablas- cor\aldered

goods

(IV) Diaputed Trade RecelvsDles • coruldered
douDCful

LESSnUNS:

SS7.90

(67JO

Note: Trade receSfSDIes subject to confirmations and reconcllatlDcu.

Trade Reeelvablea Ageing Schedule • 31 Mareh, 2024

THAN a

1.12

1.12

HORETt^S
1-2YEARS

(AUAmount In Likh*. unl«»i etMnriM ftvMd)

(AIIAmeurt In Uklia, uftUai otn«rwli« *ut«d]

MORE THAN
•svcAtie

B59.02

BS9.02

totm:

(I) UndiaDUlsd Tradereceivsblaa•considered
(oode

(II) Undisputed Trade Racelv^les • eonaldared
doubtful

(III) Disputed Trade neoalvebles- considered
goode

(Iv) DiiputedTrada Racalvables-considered

546.3S 1^09 0.06 2.63 561.11

B4aJS . 12.0S O.OS 2.S3 B61.11

Note: Ttede reeelvablea aubject to eonflrmatlor

JAIPUR
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam DhanI Industries Private Umlted

CIN:U1S499RJ2010PLC033117

Ragittered Offlcs; F43B-A, Road No.12,

yithwkannalndultrlslArva, isipur 302013, Rajaithan INDIA

(AUAmounl In UUi«, sthcrailM MaWd)

16 Cash and eath Equivalent*

[a) Cash in hand

Cash In nand

(b) Balances wtth bania

In current accounts:

Other Bank Balance

26.82

S.59

0.03

15.83

5.9S

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 34.S4 21.78

NOTE

lUiAiTu>un( lr> L^kh*, unl«s» otn*fwl««

r -'PAR^UURS 31MAR202B MARCHaOzT"^
17 Short-tarm Loana and advances

(a) Advance to Suppliers

(b)Advance lor Expenses

(B)Advance tor Capital Goods

(c) Advance to employee

11.17

6.18

13.14

0-17

0.42

7.33

41.24

TOTAL SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 30.66 4S.99

IB Other Current Assets

(a) Interest Raca\Aabla

(b) GST Input

(c) Prepaid Expenses

(d) Sundry Receivable

(e) Income Tax Receivable

(All An

2.31

367.44

9.37

19.59

6.40

DunE bi tjkhii unlan oDiaiwIa*

0.64

196.41

9.03

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 405.11 206.08

{All Amoimt ottwnirft* •tat«d)

faj.-iiv.,' v''_ MARCH

19 CONT1GENCY UABUTIY

1. Corporate Guarantee Given to Shyam Ohani Industries

2.8ani( Guarantee

3. Direct Tex *

2.00

6.92

544.83

2.00

2.63

TOTAL CONTIOENCY LIABLITIY 8.92 548.46

* To the extent quantlfleble and ascertelnable
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know as Shyem DhanI Industries Private Limited
CIN: U1S499IU201DPLC033117

Ra^stared Office: F438-A, Road No.12,
Vishwkarma Industrial Area, Jaipur 302013, Rajasthan INDIA

mMm
NffCMMHUAU

NOTE , PARTICULARS -• ' '• 31 MAR 2025 ••

20 Revenue From Operations

(a) Sales 12468.04 10760.52

TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATION 12468.04 10760.52

{AllAmount In l^kha, unlei* athttrwlM •toUd)

NOTE ;; PARTICULARS 31 MAR 2025 . _ 31 MARCH 2024 - 1

21 Other Income

(a) Rent

(b) Interest Received

(c) Duty Drew Back & Rodtep

(d) Foreign Exchange Gain/ loss

1.00

2.64

1.19

2.54

2.00

1.11

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 7.37 3.12

(AU Amount In ^kh«i unl«M oth«rwl«« Mttd)

NOTE : PARTICULARS 31 MAR 2025 '3^

22 Cost of materials consumed

Opening Stock

Add:- Purchases

Total

Less:- CloslngStock

2095.66

10217.65

12313.51

1355.49

684.71

10354.84

11039.55

2095.86

TOTAL COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 10958.02 6943.69



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerly Know as Shyam Dhani Irtduatrles Private Limited

CIN: U154SSFU2010PLC033117

Raglstsrad Offlea; F438-A, Road No.12,

VIshwkarma Industrial Araa, Jaipur 302013, Rajaathan INDIA

NOTE

23

NOTE

24

PARTICULARS

Changes In Inventories of Finished goods/WIP
InventQiv ai the beginning of tnayear

(a) Rnished Good

[b) Work In Progress

Total Irwentory ai the beginning of the Year

(a) Finished Good

(b) Work in Progress

Totallnventoryatthe end of OieYear

TOTAL CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

I'PWincOU^S:

Employee benefit expenses

(a) Salary and Allowence

(c| Director Remuneration

(d) EPF / ESI Contritiution

(e) Gratuity (Note No. 24.1)

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

mtmmuu

(AU Amount In Ljknt. unl«sf olh«rwlf« •tat«d)

31 MAR 2025

660.71

225.23

885.94

2427.56

286.64

2716.20

(1830.26)

31 MARCH 2024>

306.59

128.61

437.20

660.71

225.23

685.94

(448.74)

(AU Amount In unl«st oth«rw1a« •tffttd]

ainAR2025'

341.75

156.00

17,67

16.92

534.34

31 MMU:

144.42

120.00

7.46

6.96

278.84

(AU Amount in LJkhs. unleM oth»rkvl»» «tjt*d

NOTE
, partico4rs

^IARCH2M4

25 Finance costs

(a)Interest Exp 244.31 158.36

(b) Other Rnance Cost 24.07 21.83

TOTAL FINANCE COST 268.38 180.19

^•dAecq;^



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know Shyam DhanI Industriei Private Umttad
CIN: U1S498RJ2010PLC033117

Raglttarad Offica: F438-A. Read No.12,

Vlthwkarnia Induttrlal Ar«a, iaipur302013, Rajaathan INDIA

[All AfRoufM in lnUkii I

a) Defined contribution plan
Contribution to defined contribution plan recognised ss expanses (or the year are as undar
Employer'a contribution to Provident Fund

W Defined benefit plan
TheEmployees Oratulty Scheme Is a defined benefit Plan.Thepresent valueofoU^atlon Isdetermined based on actuarialvaluation
using the projected unit credit method Is as urKler>

Gratuity Liability

1 Expenses recoRnlaed In the Statement of Profit A Los* for the veer ended

1 Current Service Cost 15.32 7.59

2 Interest cost 1.71 1.22

3 Expected return on plan eaaets (1.37) (1-36)
4 NetActuarjal{G8ins)/Losses 3.2$ (0.50)

rotalexoenses 18.92 6.96

II Net Asset/ILIabllltv) recognised In the Balance Sheet

1 Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 45.43 25.30

2 Fair value of plan assets 21.62 20.41

3 Net Liability/ Assets recongnlsed In Balance Sheet 23.61 4.89

III Change In obligation during the year ended/ Period Ended

1
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at

beginning of the year
25.30 17.25

2 Current Service Cost 15.32 7.59

3 interest Cost 1.71 1.22

4 Benefits Peyments (0,35) (0.36)
5 Actuariai(Gaina)/Losse$ 3.46 (0.40)

6
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the

4S.43
end of trie veer.

25.30

IV Change in Assets during the year ended

1 Plan assets at the beginningof the year 20.41 19.32

2 Expected return on plan assets 1.37 1.36

3 Contributions by Employer - -

4 Actual benefits paid (0.35) (0.36)
5 Actuarial Galns/(Lo3ses) 0.20 0.09

6 Plan assets at the erid of the year 21 -62 20.41

V Actuarial Assumptions:

1 Discount Rate 6.75 7.1

2 Expected rate of return on plan assets | 6.75 7.1

3 Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years

4 Mortality 2012-2014 2012-2014

S Employee Turnover rate 5% t0l% 5% to 1%

6 Salary escalator 7% 7%

Acc«^
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SHYAM DHANI [NDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know aa Shyam OhanI Industrie* Private Limited
CIN: U15499(U2010PLC033117

Reglatsred Ofrlce; F43a-A, fload No.12.

Vlghwkafnia Induatrlai Area. Jaipur 302013. RaJaKhan INDIA

Particulars

Depreciation and Amortisation

(a) Depreclatlort

TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Other Expenses

(a) Manufacturing Expenses
AGMARK EXPENSES

COLD STORAGE CHARGES

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE MACHINERY

POWER EXPESES

FACTORY EXPENSES

FREIGHT AND LOADING EXPENSES

PEST CONTROL SERVICES EXPENSES

TESTING CHARGES

RENT

FACTORYWAGES&ALLOWANCES

EPF/ESI CONTRIBUTION

(b)Sales &Administration Expenses

ADVERTfSEMENT EXPENSES

AUDIT FEE

BROKERAGE & COMMISSION

COMPUTER MAINTANENCE CHARGES

CONVEYANCE EXPENSES

DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

EXPORT EXPENSES

FREIGHT OUTWARD

INSURANCE EXPENSES

LEGAL& PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

OFFICE EXPENSES

PLANTATION EXPENSES

POSTAGE EXPENSES

SALES PROMOTIONS EXPENSES

SECURITY CHARGES

ONUNE PORTAL MAINTAINCE CHARGES

TELEPHONE EXPENSES

STATIONERY EXPENSES

LOSS ON SALE OF CAR

WmiTE OFF/ROUND OFF

CSREXPENSES

DIRECTOR SITTING FEES

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

5:»tfAcco5>

Amount in unl«M ettMrwiM ttaMd)

31 M. ARCH2

31 MAR 20

113.26 75-83

113.26 75.63

(AUAmount In Lakh«, unt«M Mhftrwls* rac«d|

3.56

70.00

20.37

64.89

9.12

164.24

1.75

25.43

10.53

329.36

25.94

78.BS

2.50

13.53

6.72

69.93

1.70

4.14

66.22

15.83

116.99

17.28

2.23

1.38

144.68

12.37

14.91

1.84

1.50

3.54

0.77

9.38

3.00

1363.86

31 MARCK2

3.76

37.50

16.55

65.01

5.57

126.20

1.60

6.83

0.90

190.57

13-94

65.32

2.50

10-65

4.06

51.31

5.86

77.08

7.09

57.36

19.16

2.82

1.44

113.15

12.65

2.79

1.41

2.10

(0.01)

805.19
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PAYMENT OF AUDITORS

AS AUDITOR

IFANYOTHER MANNER

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

Earnings per Share (EPS) are calculated as under:

Net Profit after Tax {Rs.)

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Noa.)'

Basic & Diluted Earning per share (Rs.) *

Note: After conslderd the bonus share

(AU Amount in LAkht, unUt* oth«rwia»

31 MAR 20254

2.00

0.50

2.50

804.16

1,48.72,000.00

5.41

3rMARCH 2024" '
I- -

2.00

0.50

2.50

625.34

1,48.72.000.00

4.20

Balance confirmation of Receivables; The balances of the accounts are subject to confirmation, reconcilation and
conseqent adjustments, if any.

Balance confirmation of Payables : The balances of the accounts are subject to confirmation, reconcilation and

conseqent adjustments, if any.

There is only one segment " Spices & Grocery Products" and therefore other disclosure requirements of

Accounting Standard 17 for segment reporting does not apply.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever necessery to correspond with the current year

classification / disclosure.

34 2. CSRExpenditure

Particulars 31 MAR 2025 31 MARCH 2024

A.Amount required to be spent
during the year 9.10 -

8. Amout of expenditure incurred

OnRoing Project 9.38 -

Other . -

C. (Excess)/Short at the end of the

year (0.28) -

0. Total of previous year Shortfall . -

E. Reason for shortfall - -

F. Nature of CSR activities Education -

000158
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know as Shyam Dhani industries Private Umited
CiN; Uie4a9RJ2D10PLC033117

Registered Office: F438-A,Road No.12,
Vishwicarma industrial Area, Jaipur 302013, Rslesthan INDIA

li. RolfWd'PartyDlsclo3ures4%|:-.,. 31 MAR2025 j,, .

Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 18 "Related
Party disclosures" are given below:

a) Names of related parti^^^m^{j|j^rBf>««ction»

Name of Related Party Relationship
RAMAWTAR AGARWAL

MAMTA DEVI AGARWAL

VITHAL AGARWAL

KUSHI AGARWAL

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES

WE ASSURE STORES PRIVATE LIMITED

SHYAM SAKHA INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

RAMAV/TAR MAHESH CHAND

Promoter and Managing Director
Promoter and Whole Time Director

Promoter and Whole Time Director

Director Relative

Hanging Director is Proprietor
Director is Director of the Company

Sister Concern

Sister Concern

LoanTal(en

RAMAWTAR AGARWAL

MAMTA DEVI AGARWAL

VITHAL AGARWAL

108.00

94.30

103.02

Total 305.32

Loan Repaid

RAMAV/TAR AGARWAL

MAMTA DEVI AGARWAL

VITHAL AGARWAL

260.60

84.14

128.66

Total 473.40

Interest Paid

'rAMAV/TAR AGARWAL
MAMTA DEVI AGARWAL

VITHAL AGARWAL

11.38

17.63

2.47

Total 31.48



SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know as Shyam Dhani Industries Private Limited
CIN: U15499IU2010PLC033117

Raglatared Office: F438-A, Road No.12,

Vlshwkarma IndustrlalArea. Jaipur 302013. Ra]aathan INDIA

ji fRolat^Party DisclosufflB '̂ 31 MAR 2025 •

Sales of Goods

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES 916.16
WE ASSURE STORES PRIVATE LIMITED 1.72

SHYAM SAKHA INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 26.00

Total 943.88

Purchase

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES- RAW MATERIAL 418.60

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES • MACHINERY 23.00

WE ASSURE STORES PRIVATE LIMITED 174.96

SHYAM SAKHA INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 754.88

Total 1371.44

Director Remuneration & Relative Salary
RAMAWTAR AGARWAL 60.00

MAMTADEVI AGARWAL 48.00

VITHAL AGARWAL 48.00

KHUSHI AGARWAL 13.96

Total 169.96

Rental Expenses

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES 10.53

Total 10.53

Rental Income

SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES 1.00

Total 1.00

JAIPUR
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Formerty Know as Shyam DhanI industries Private Limited

CIN:U15499RJ2010PLC033117

Registered Office: F438-A, Road No.12,

VIshwkarma Industrial Area, Jaipur 302013, Rejasthan INDIA

A

A) "Die title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. Lease deed of land at Madhya Pradesh
Durchased In FY 2023-24, yet to be executed

B)The Company does not have any Investment property.

C) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (Including RIght-of-Use Assets) and Intangible assets.

0} There are no loans or advances In the nature of loans are granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPsand their related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or Jointly with any other person, that are outstanding as on 30th
September 2024

(0 repayable on demand; or

(ii)without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

E) No proceedings have been Initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

P) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any banl( or financial institution or other lender.

G) The company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

H) No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority In terms of sections 230 to 237 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

I)The company has not advanced or loaned or Invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) to any other per$on($) or entlty(les}, Including foreign entitles (Intermediaries) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever (Ultlrrtate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the company or provide any

guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

J) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entlty{les). Including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded In writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest In
other persons or entitles Identified in any manner whatsoever (Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the Funding Party

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

K) No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessment under the Income Tax

Act, 1961. There are no such previously unrecorded income or related assets.

L) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or VirtualCurrencyduring the financial year.

M) There are no charge or satisfaction of charges yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

N) The Company has complied with the rules prescribed for the number of layers of companies.

5^^
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SHYAM DHANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Formerly Know at Stiyam DhanI Induatrlea Private UmKed

CIN: U1S499RJ2010PLC033117

Reglatered Office: F43a<^ Road No.12.

Vlthwkarma Induitrlet Area, Jaipur 302013, Rajaathan INDIA

%>'ChBha«^H> S' ExDlalnatinn H

Current Ratio (In time*) 1.16 1.28 (9,57)

Dabt-Equlty Ratio (In times) 2.00 1.S6 26.21
Incrflue in borrowings accorQingty

accordingly dabt «qulty rstio increaMd

Dabt-Sarvlca Coverage Ratio 5.43 2.43 123.57

Incresie In nal prafic of U>« company

and raductlon Intarm UablUtaadurlr^

ina year 2034.25

Return on Equity Ratio 40.95% 49.90% (17.94)

Inventory Turnover Ratio (In timea) 2.81 4.37 (35.79)
Incraase In tvarage invantory of ma

company during the yaar 2024-25.

Trade Recevlable Turnover Ratio (In times) 17.56 23.01 (23.68)
-

Trade Peyt>la Turnover Ratio (In times) 12.32 15.39 (19.95)
-

Net Cepltel Turnover Retio (In times) 17.14 12.96 32.33

Battv managemant of the worldng
capital of tha company during th«y«ar

2024-25.

Net Profit Retlo(ln%) 6.45% S.81% 10.96 -

Return On Capital Employed 39.00 4S.5S (14.39)

Retun on Investment 7.51 6.50 15.50


